## **Knights of Columbus #789**

132 S Buckeye St Wooster, OH 44691 330-347-1451 (mobile/text) Dave Baumgartner



Doors open at 4:00 PM Instant Bingo at 4:30 PM Games start at 6:30 PM

	Payouts (Determined at 6:30 P.M.) At least 25 people needed to hold Bingo		
<u>Games</u>	25-51 people	5 <u>2-85 people</u>	86+ people
Early Bird Warm-ups (3 games in one on Jackpo	ot paper)		
1. Single Postage Stamp	\$40	\$60	\$80
2. Double Postage Stamp	\$40	\$60	\$80
3. Coverall	\$130	\$170	\$210
Regular Games			
1. Single Bingo (Blue Sheet)	\$40	\$60	\$80
2. Double Bingo (Orange Sheet)	\$40	\$60	\$80
3. Six Pack (No free space) (Green Sheet)	\$40	\$60	\$80
4. Block of Nine (Yellow Sheet)	\$80	\$120	\$160
5. Letter X (Pink Sheet)	\$80	\$120	\$160
Break (15 minutes)			
Special Game			
Jackpot Coverall *	\$180	\$240	\$300
* PLUS Hit the Coverall in the first 53 ba (Special Game Progressive Jackpot will grow \$10	lls a <mark>nd wi</mark> n ton 00 <mark>per we</mark> ek if	ight's posted Sp not won, \$10,00	ecial Game Jackp 00 maximum)
Regular Games continue			
6. Single Bingo (Gray Sheet)	\$40	\$60	\$80
7. Double Bingo (Olive Sheet)	\$40	\$60	\$80
8. Small Crazy Kite (Brown Sheet)	\$40	\$60	\$80
9. Upright Letter K (Red Sheet)	\$120	\$180	\$240
10. Upright Letter C with wild ball (Purple Shee	t) \$120	\$180	\$240
[Wild Ball determined by first ball out,			
trailing number is wild, example if B-12 is fi	rst		
ball out, all numbers that end in 2 are wild			

## **Admission Prices:**

Admission \$20 (1— 9-on 10-up Regular Game Package, 1—18-on Early Bird Sheet, and 3—3-on Special Game Sheets)
Additional Regular Game Packages \$5 per 9-on 10-up paper
Additional Early Bird Starburst Sheets \$5 per 18-on paper

Additional Special Game Sheets \$2 per 3-on paper or 3 — 3-on papers for \$5 Cookie Jar participation is included in admission price.

## **HOUSE RULES**

- 1. You must be 18 years of age to play bingo. No one is permitted in the hall without an admission slip without prior approval. Masks must be worn to enter hall until seated. Try to maintain 6 feet of social distancing whenever possible. No one showing flu like signs of illness should enter hall.
- 2. You must hold admission slip to receive pay off. Admission slips must be in plain view at all times.
- 3. If you leave the premises for any reason, your cards become null and void and are not to be played by anyone else. Please discard them into the trash.
- 4. Instant bingo tickets must be cashed in the night they are purchased.
- 5. You must hold an admission slip to purchase Instant Bingo Tickets.
- 6. Number is official when called. Once Caller closes game, no more bingos will be acknowledged.
- 7. We reserve the right to make changes to the program rules and payouts based on attendance and circumstances such as power failures, without advance notice.
- 8. No profanity will be tolerated.
- 9. We can not be responsible for items lost or stolen.
- 9. All decisions of the management are final.
- 10. You **do not** need the last number called to Bingo.
- 11. Multiple winners will split the payout. If an individual has multiple bingos on different cards it will increase their payout accordingly.
- 12. Single bingos can be horizontal, vertical, diagonal, four corners or postage stamps.
- 13. Absolutely no splitting of admission packages.
- 14. The light board is only a convenience and is never official.
- 15. If winnings are \$600 or more on Instant Bingo Games or \$1200 or more on Regular Bingo Games, the date, amount of winnings, name, address and social security number are required to be obtained per the Ohio Attorney General's Office and the IRS. Also two forms of identification will be requested to verify identity, (Driver's License, SS Card, or voter registration). Failure to provide this information requires us to take out backup withholding tax of 28%. You will receive a W2-G form for these winnings by January 31st of the following year.
- 16. No discount given for late arrivals.
- 17. Out of courtesy, we ask that you refrain from cell phone talk during play. No smoking within the building. Please use the main exit during the session. The door at the rear is for emergencies only.
- 18. The Cookie Jar donation is \$1 per player and will be paid by the K of C. All players are automatically entered. The lucky number will be the first ball pulled during the early bird session. The winner(s) of the jackpot must bingo on the lucky number. The cookie jar jackpot is only payable on regular games. Multiple winners will share the jackpot. Only one payout per week. If no winners occur during the night the jackpot will carryover to the next week.